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RE: Lobbyist Quarterly Report

From Ben Semmes <ben.semmes@gridunited.com>
Date Fri 4/4/2025 1:00 PM

To  Rodriguez, Aileen <RodriguezA8@elpasotexas.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish Alert or forward to
SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov.

Ma’am:
| have no activity with the City of El Paso to report for Q1 2025.

Thank you!

Ben Semmes
Project Director

Grid United

712 Main Street, Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77002

C: (713) 560-2050

E: ben.semmes@gridunited.com

GRID UNITED

From: Rodriguez, Aileen <RodriguezA8@elpasotexas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 5:00 PM

To: Clark, Matthew <matthew.clark2 @verizon.com>; Ray Mancera <ray@manceragroup.com>; MARTINEZ, CARLOS
<cm3441@att.com>; Ben Semmes <ben.semmes@gridunited.com>; mark@marksmithpublicaffairs.com; Stuart R. Schwartz
<Ssch@scotthulse.com>

Cc: City Clerk <CClerk-1@elpasotexas.gov>

Subject: Lobbyist Quarterly Report

Importance: High

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content

is safe.

Good afternoon, Gentleman.

This is a friendly reminder that your Lobbyist Quarterly Report due date is approaching.


mailto:ben.semmes@gridunited.com

On March 7, 2006, the City Council of El Paso enacted Ordinance 016300, which regulates lobbyists'
registration and reporting requirements under City Code Chapter 2.94. As per City Code, Section 2.94.070,
lobbyists must submit a quarterly report of their lobbying activity to the City Clerk’s Office.

You may go ahead and find the reporting form following the link below:
https://www.elpasotexas.gov/city-clerk/lobbyists/

In cases where there is no activity to report, an email stating the same is permissible, and there is no need to
fill out the form informing us of the absence of activity or changes to report.

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Adleen Rodriguez
Senior Secretary | City Clerk’s Office

915-212-1210 | rodrigueza8@elpasotexas.gov

300 N. Campbell
El Paso, TX 79901

915-212-1210

*Please note that our office hours are Monday through Thursday from 7 AM to 6 PM. Our office is closed on Friday.
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